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From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:56 AM
Subject: July News and Notes
Attachments: Mystery Dinner Flyer 2018.pdf

New Members: Brian Mitchell and Cynthia Brodwater to Long & Foster; Patricia Clare to
Re/Max Advantage, Wbo; Tamela Crickenberger to Kline May Realty; Christina Losh to Real
Estate Plus and Keri Coyner to 1% Choice Real Estate.

Transfers: Carolyn Book to Long & Foster and Dawn Thompson to Kline May Realty.

August 23: Meet & Mingle 5:00-7:00 p.m. at The Granary at Valley Pike Market with
Rockbridge Highlands and Harrisonburg-Rockingham Associations. Eventbrite Link has been
sent out. Deadline to Register is August 9.

Sept. 13: Meeting and Seminar at Best Western. Seminar on Appraisals and Valuations. An
Eventbrite Link will be sent out in August.

Sept. 18: GRI 506 Class (Risk Management) at the Spotswood Country Club. Registration
through the HRAR Office. Cost S50 to members.

Sept. 20: Community Service Dinner Theatre. Tickets now on sale at GAAR office and by
Committee Members. Cost is $50 per ticket. Flyer attached with details.

Sept. 24-27: VR Conference in Norfolk. Register on the VR site.

MLS Reminder: A choice added to Lockbox for “Other” to be used only when there is a
Lockbox other than one approved by GAAR, such as Rockbridge Highlands or other Association
box. This does not change the requirement to have a GAAR approved box on the property.
(You may also have a coded box in addition to the GAAR approved but not in place of).

Reminder: We are collecting items for the Verona Food Pantry throughout the year. Drop off
at GAAR at any time.

Bettie Plecker
Association Executive bplecker@ntelos.net
Greater Augusta Association of REALTORS, Inc.
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